FIRST RE-ESTABLISHMENT
GCDB 600240

Quarter corner common to Sections 25 and 26, Township 34 South, Range 2 East, W.M.

Found at the corner position, exposed 6 ins. in a mound of stones, the 2%z ins. diam. galv. iron pipe
with a 3% ins. diam. brass cap set by the BLM in 1968, marked:

T34S R2E
Va
$26 | S25
1968

Original bearing trees recorded by Eugene Henry of the GLO in 1908, found and measured to
center at base:
e Cedar snag 34 ins. diam. with healed blazes, brs. N58"5°E, 46.2 ft. record; N60 4 °E.

e Cedar now 33 ins. diam. with healed blazes, brs. record; S73%°W, 23.1 ft.

Mark new bearing trees “CS” “BT” and take measurements to center of trees at lower blaze:
e B. Oak 9 ins. diam. brs. N56°W, 20.0 ft.

e B. Oak 22 ins. diam. brs. N63°E, 27.2 ft.
e No trees practical in southeast quadrant.

Corner lies approx. 350 ft. north of gravel road.
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